
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 1/12/2013 8:23:18 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: " 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Have a good weekend! 

Thanks. I feel the same way about quality time with you. We should mix it up sometimes for sure. 

Redacted 

Thanks also for your offer of help. You are right we are not good at asking. I already read part of this 
to Pam last night and we at least talked about it. We'll see how this goes. We really appreciate your 
thoughtfulness. Today we are off to the grocery store and then doing some more packing, but at least 
we planned a breakfast out first to keep our spirits up! 

Hope you have a good weekend, too. 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 5:00 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Have a good weekend! 

I really loved our time today and it made me realize how special one on one time with you is! 
And I also love the threesome time too, of course. 

You and Pam have a lot to deal with and it's likely not going to let up anytime soon. Neither 
of you are particularly good at asking for help ©, but I want to stress that I am available for the 
most menial of tasks. I can pack, sort, take stuff to Goodwill, walk Tanner or Rosa. I'd be 
happy to just hang out with Pam's mom for a couple hours so you guys could go to a movie! I 
know that you are trying to handle logistics - but you also have a new(ish) job to take care of. 
Anyway, please try to keep me in mind and do not hesitate to ask. 

Love, 

Laura 
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